From: Connie Wiggins
Sent: 19 June 2021 14:01
To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2021/0230/NM
Dear Team

With reference to the above application for a non material amendment to The Bank House, Grosmont, |
would like to inform you that the councillors had no objections.

Kind regards
Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 5LZ



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0230/NM
Date: 22 May 2021 07:04:16

Dear Planning

Further to the above application, would it be possible to have further details with regards
to this. Also we have been informed that there is no notice up at the property about the
proposals.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Many thanks
Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 517

Subject: NYM/2021/0230/NM

Reference: NYM/2021/0230/NM.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0230/NM
Date: 22 May 2021 07:27:08

Further to receipt of this application, | would like to inform you that we will be discussing
this at our next meeting on the 9th June and | will get back to you that evening.

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

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700



From:

To: Planning
Date: 11 May 2021 13:07:52

Good morning planning team

As regards the application you sent to the parish Council nym 2021 0230 nm

The detail has not been sent and at the moment we see the timber of the build above the
original structure could you please send me the details of what the application is asking
for as at the present time | would think it needs reducing.

Regards ColinWilliamson

Chair of Grosmont parish Council
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